
BREAKING NEWS:
SBTC Calls on Secretary of

Transportation to 'Remove &
Replace' UCR Board Members

due to Federal Court's Finding of
Decade-Long Violations of

Sunshine Act

SBTC Cites Federal Judge's Ruling and
"Shenanigans" as Basis for Formulation

of New UCR Board
From: "James Lamb" <james@truckers.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 7, 2019 7:36 am
To: elaine.chao@dot.gov
Subject: FWD: RE: Request for Congressional Oversight Hearings
into UCR Board & FMCSA's Failure to Address Tax ID Mismatch
Problem Blocking Carriers from Complying with 2019 UCR

https://conta.cc/2F0aLym


Madam Secretary,

Given this week's attached Federal Court Ruling finding the UCR
Board had violated the Sunshine Act for more than a decade --and the
shenanigans described below, the SBTC hereby respectfully requests
that you direct the FMCSA Administrator to remove and replace the
current UCR Board members in the interest of good government,
public integrity, and trust.

As per the link below, please be advised that we are taking these
matters before every member of Congress today.

Sincerely,

/s/James Lamb
SBTC President

SBTC Blows the Whistle on FMCSA's Failure to Stop UCR
Board's Unethical Practices

https://conta.cc/2De4TiK

The SBTC is working to stop the #WarOnTruckers

Follow SBTC on Twitter: @TheSBTC
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